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Rivera, Maribel

From: Schwemin, Sarah [Sarah.Schwemin@ahg-group.com)]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Changes

Attachments: Mailing Address Changes.doc

We need all of the entities on the attached list to have this new MAILING address (mailing ONLY):

P.O. Box 941688
Maitland, Florida 32794-1688

| have included the name and document number for your reference

Thank you,
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Sarah Schwemin

Staff Attorney

AHG Group, LLC

1551 Sandspur Road

Maitland, Florida 32751
407.741.8507 (direct line)
407.620.9315 (cell)

407.551.2818 (fax)
sarah.schwemin@ahg-group.com
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Enterprise Development Partners, LLLP
AQ05000002006

FCH Partners, Ltd. A07000000024
FCHP, LLC LO7000000308
FL Capital Holdings Eustis, LLC L06000120680
FL Tax Holdings 2010, Ltd. A10000000143
FL Tax Holdings II, Ltd. A07000001433
FL Tax Holdings, Ltd. A05000001507
Florida Title Agent Managers, LLC L068000022526
Global Realty Company, LLLP A06000000322
Harbor Vista Development Group Partners, | L05000108858
LLC
Harbor Vista Development Group Partners, | A05000002055
Ltd.
Lake Sherwood Group Partners, Ltd. A10000000207
Lakewood Pointe, Ltd. ADB000000176
Malabar Cove 11, Ltd. A07000001260
Marbella Pointe Development Group, A05000002036
LLLP
Millenia Development Group, LLLP A06000000046
Morse B.lvd Capital Holdings, Ltd. A10000000512
L05000109227

Nautilus Development Group Partners,
LLC

Oviedo Town Center II, LLLP

AQ4000001498

Oviedo Town Centre Development Group,
LLLP

A08000000048




